
Published: Tuesday 15 March 2022

Questions for oral answer on a future day (Future Day Orals)

Questions for oral answer on a future day as of Tuesday 15 March 2022.

T Indicates a topical question. Members are selected by ballot to ask a Topical Question.

[R] Indicates that a relevant interest has been declared.

Questions for Answer on Wednesday 16 March

Oral Questions to the Secretary of State for Scotland

- 1 **Andy Carter** (Warrington South): What recent assessment he has made of the impact of Growth Deals on the Scottish economy. (906009)
- 2 **Patrick Grady** (Glasgow North): What recent discussions he has had with the Scottish Government on legislation that has not received Legislative Consent from the Scottish Parliament. (906011)
- 3 **Dean Russell** (Watford): What steps the Government is taking to support Scotland's transition to net zero. (906012)
- 4 **Dr Neil Hudson** (Penrith and The Border): What recent discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on strengthening Union connectivity. (906013)
- 5 **Duncan Baker** (North Norfolk): What steps his Department is taking to level up communities across Scotland. (906014)
- 6 **Simon Jupp** (East Devon): What steps his Department is taking to support Scottish island communities. (906015)
- 7 **Jerome Mayhew** (Broadland): What steps his Department is taking to support Scottish island communities. (906016)
- 8 **Dr Luke Evans** (Bosworth): What recent discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on the potential impact on the Scottish economy of establishing two green freeports in Scotland. (906017)
- 9 **Jacob Young** (Redcar): What steps his Department is taking to support the hydrocarbons sector in Scotland. (906018)

- 10 **Bill Esterson** (Sefton Central): What recent discussions he has had with the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy on promoting renewable energy generation in Scotland. (906019)
- 11 **John Stevenson** (Carlisle): What recent assessment he has made of the impact of Growth Deals on the Scottish economy. (906021)
-

At 12:00pm

Oral Questions to the Prime Minister

- 1 **Dean Russell** (Watford): If he will list his official engagements for Wednesday 16 March. (906093)
- 2 **Laura Farris** (Newbury): (906094)
- 3 **Claire Coutinho** (East Surrey): (906095)
- 4 **Matt Western** (Warwick and Leamington): (906096)
- 5 **Mr Alistair Carmichael** (Orkney and Shetland): (906097)
- 6 **Gareth Davies** (Grantham and Stamford): (906098)
- 7 **Harriett Baldwin** (West Worcestershire): (906099)
- 8 **Jeff Smith** (Manchester, Withington): (906100)
- 9 **Duncan Baker** (North Norfolk): (906101)
- 10 **Tom Hunt** (Ipswich): (906102)
- 11 **Justin Madders** (Ellesmere Port and Neston): (906103)
- 12 **Stephanie Peacock** (Barnsley East): (906104)
- 13 **Stephen Timms** (East Ham): (906105)
- 14 **Dan Carden** (Liverpool, Walton): (906106)
- 15 **Carol Monaghan** (Glasgow North West): (906107)
-

Questions for Answer on Thursday 17 March

Oral Questions to the Secretary of State for Transport

- 1 **Sarah Green** (Chesham and Amersham): What steps his Department is taking to encourage the use of electric vehicles. (906108)
- 2 **Virginia Crosbie** (Ynys Môn): What steps he is taking to improve transport connectivity within the UK. (906109)
- 3 **Navendu Mishra** (Stockport): What discussions he has had with (a) operator and (b) trade union representatives on bus driver shortages. (906110)
- 4 **Afzal Khan** (Manchester, Gorton): What steps he is taking to improve accessibility for disabled people using the rail network. (906111)
- 5 **Dame Diana Johnson** (Kingston upon Hull North): What discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on the potential impact of reductions in Transport for the North's budget on levelling up in the North of England. (906112)
- 6 **Luke Pollard** (Plymouth, Sutton and Devonport): What steps he is taking to improve bus stop safety. (906113)
- 7 **Tom Randall** (Gedling): What steps his Department is taking to help ensure that the frequency of train services in Netherfield, Burton Joyce and Carlton returns to pre-covid-19 outbreak levels. (906114)
- 8 **Alex Davies-Jones** (Pontypridd): What steps he is taking with Cabinet colleagues to mitigate the impact of rising fuel costs on motorists. (906115)
- 9 **Damian Collins** (Folkestone and Hythe): What steps the Government is taking to encourage competition in the rail industry. (906116)
- 10 **Chi Onwurah** (Newcastle upon Tyne Central): What steps he is taking to improve the (a) quality and (b) affordability of bus services in Newcastle as part of the Government's levelling up agenda. (906118)
- 11 **Bill Esterson** (Sefton Central): What steps he is taking to improve the (a) quantity and (b) reliability of public electric vehicle charging stations. (906119)
- 12 **David Simmonds** (Ruislip, Northwood and Pinner): If he will review the Airports National Policy Statement 2018 following the development of his Department's Jet Zero Strategy. (906120)
- 13 **Daniel Kawczynski** (Shrewsbury and Atcham): What assessment he has made of the potential role of rail electrification in the Government's Net Zero Strategy. (906121)
- 14 **Julian Sturdy** (York Outer): What progress he has made on establishing the new headquarters of Great British Railways. (906122)

- 15 **Karl M^cCartney** (Lincoln): What steps he is taking to maintain local transport services. (906124)
- 16 **Mr Philip Hollobone** (Kettering): If he will ensure that funding for junction 10A on the A14 at Kettering is incorporated into his Department's Road Investment Strategy 3 from 2025. (906125)
- 17 **Daniel Zeichner** (Cambridge): What recent assessment his Department has made of the (a) adequacy of working conditions and (b) level of job security of private hire drivers. (906127)
- 18 **Layla Moran** (Oxford West and Abingdon): What steps he is taking to help improve cycle safety in Oxfordshire. (906128)
- 19 **Damien Moore** (Southport): What steps he is taking to restore previously closed rail lines. (906129)
- 20 **Chris Stephens** (Glasgow South West): What assessment he has made of the (a) potential merits of and (b) UK capability for accelerating the decarbonisation of transport. (906130)
- 21 **Mike Amesbury** (Weaver Vale): What steps he is taking to prevent (a) vessels and (b) cargo of Russian origin from docking in UK ports. (906131)

At 10:15am

Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Transport

- T1 **Mr Virendra Sharma** (Ealing, Southall): If he will make a statement on his departmental responsibilities. (906133)
- T2 **Cherilyn Mackrory** (Truro and Falmouth): (906134)
- T3 **Aaron Bell** (Newcastle-under-Lyme): (906135)
- T4 **Mrs Maria Miller** (Basingstoke): (906136)
- T5 **Mr Peter Bone** (Wellingborough): (906137)
- T6 **Matt Western** (Warwick and Leamington): [R] (906138)
- T7 **Suzanne Webb** (Stourbridge): (906139)
- T8 **John Spellar** (Warley): (906140)
- T9 **Mr Philip Hollobone** (Kettering): (906141)
- T10 **Grahame Morris** (Easington): (906142)